

Justin Matsnev

Six years in iOS development experience and three years in product design that has led me to create delightful and rewarding mobile experiences. Created multiple iOS apps written in Swift utilizing popular APIs and frameworks while ensuring quality and efficient code.

Experience

Hedge Sports / CTO

August 2019 – Present

- Developed, designed and launched native iOS sports gambling application
- Managed early team of engineers across 2 geographies
- Facilitated usability testing sessions with 100+ beta test users
- Created product roadmaps and orchestrated design sprints
- Led rearchitecting of legacy API system decreasing number of networks calls while assuring same data returned
- Architected and coordinated Hedge payments system with external banking partners

Devour.media / Freelance iOS Engineer

April 2021 – June 2021

- Created client proposal for fully designed, developed, and tested application while ensuring timely estimates from sketch to launch
- Implemented APIs and built custom views for app-specific UI
- Designed backend architecture using Firebase for quick deployment strategy

Make School / iOS Instructor

June 2017 – August 2017, Tokyo & New York City

- Coordinated with two other instructors in managing class of 40+ Japanese students
- Led students through technical practices such as code readability, structure, and debugging tasks
- Taught basics of Swift, UIKit, and Xcode to give students proper tools and knowledge to build their applications

Projects

Egghunt

June 2019 – Present

AR, location-based scavenger hunt app for cash prizes

- Utilized XCode and Sketch to build rapid prototypes
- Showcased to Penn State to utilize with their first-year students

267.746.6565

jmats.co

jmatsnev@gmail.com

Education

Penn State University

May 2020, Main Campus

BS IST: Design & Development

Make School

Summer 2014 & 2015

iOS Development Student

Skills

Design

Prototyping, Wireframing, UI Design, Sketching, Apple HI Guidelines

Development

Swift, Node.js, JavaScript, Firebase, Git

Tools

Xcode, Figma, Sketch, VS Code, Adobe Suite

Awards

Hackathons

AngelHack 2015 Silicon Valley Pebble API Award

Scholarships

David Rusenko Emerging Entrepreneur 2017